POKANE

s
".‘ PUBLIC LIBRARY

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING February 18, 2025

The regular monthly meeting of the Spokane Public Library Board of Trustees was held on
Tuesday, February 18, 2025, in-person at Central Library with virtual access via Zoom meetings.

Present were:
MEMBERS Mr. Gary Stokes — Chair of the Board
Ms. Lara Hemingway - Absent
Mr. Dani DeJaegher
Ms. Mari Margil
Ms. Shelby Lambdin

COUNCIL LIASION Councilmember Kitty Klitzke
LIBRARY DIRECTOR Mr. Andrew Chanse
CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 4:32pm by Mr. Stokes.

VISITORS

Gina Cooper
Paul Chapin
Denise Neujahr
Vanessa Strange
Caris O’Malley
Jason Johnson
Jennie Anderson
Ashley Lock
Nicole Edwards
Alina Murcar
Skyler Noble

CHANGES TO THE AGENDA
Ms. Edwards would replace Ms. Neumann in presenting item 15b.

APPROVAL OF JANUARY 21, 2025 MEETING MINUTES

A change was presented by Ms. Noble. The listed minutes for approval from the prior meeting
was written as “November 2024” when it should be written as “December 2024.” Ms. Lambdin
moved to approve the motion. Ms. Margil seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.




‘~" SPOKANE
".‘ PUBLIC LIBRARY

APPROVAL OF JANUARY 22, 2025 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
Ms. Margil moved to approve the motion. Ms. Lambdin seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously.

DECEMBER & PERIOD 13 BILLS & CONTRIBUTIONS

Change submitted by Ms. Edwards for the total bills and contributions to be changed from
$2,146,196.35 to $2,146,169.35. Ms. Lambdin moved to approve the motion. Ms. Margil
seconded the motion.

JANUARY 2025 BILLS & CONTRIBUTIONS
Ms. Margil moved to approve. Ms. Lambdin seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Ms. Edwards covered the bond fund update for end-of-year 2024 and noted that there was no
bond activity in January 2025 while the encumbrance carryforward was processing. The 2024
bond encumbrance total of $719,124 was migrated forward to be established as the 2025
budget for items that are still underway or in final closeout. Ms. Edwards covered what the
budget will look like in 2025 including line items such as the Nevada kiosk and building projects.
Retainage of documents for all bond project work for the State of Washington is for 30 years.
Mr. Stokes asked if there was an electronic version that is available. Ms. Edwards confirmed.
There were no bond project updates for January 2025. Ms. Lambdin asked about the timeline
for the dome placement on the property. Ms. Edwards shared updates on the timeline. Ms.
Delaegher asked if it would be of value to add a sign to that project to generate excitement.
Mr. Chanse explained we are working with a company to work on the co-branding for the
project and would confirm with Ms. Donovan to see if that is a possibility.

December 2024 Bills & Contributions: The library was able to cover 122 days of operating costs.
Expenditure trends and cash and investments were covered for December 2024 and Period 13
and that total was $1,570,808. The encumbrance carry-forward process was completed for
operations in the amount of $28,060. Opportunities for savings and improvements were
discussed in addition to areas in the library’s spending where we were over budget. Some of
these categories included staffing, departmental spending, construction, and necessary changes
to safety systems, among others. Ms. Lambdin asked if the City precalculated the cooling and
warming center costs prior to these dates. Ms. Edwards explained invoices were based on staff
costs and what the prorated utility costs are for these times. Mr. Chanse mentioned we would
not be asked by the City to open later. Ms. Margil asked if that was based on standard hours.
Mr. Chanse confirmed. Mr. Stokes asked if that is confirmed that the library would not be asked
to be a cooling or warming center. Mr. Chanse said it is not fully confirmed, but that is what has
been communicated to us for now

January 2025 Operations: The library had the ability to pay 98 days of operating costs. Cash
and investments trends were covered. Ms. Edwards explained which areas in the budget that
were changed by the City after the board’s approval. Total January expenditures were
$1,021,171. Some of the indirect costs were covered and Ms. Edwards reviewed where she



‘~" SPOKANE
".‘ PUBLIC LIBRARY

found savings. Ms. Margil asked for Ms. Edwards to share the indirect costs. Ms. Edwards
covered the different areas where indirect costs were removed. The expenditure trends were
covered. No further questions.

CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT
None

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Mr. Chanse presented his submitted report for the Board. Highlights included Mr. Chanse’s
attendance at the state legislature to discuss different topics concerning public libraries. Mr.
Chanse attended the Humanities WA board meeting and what the impact of the current
administration will have on the cultural sectors. Ms. DeJaegher and Ms. Lambdin conducted
Library Trustee interviews. The recommended candidate was Alexi Castilla, juvenile justice
system improvement manager at the Department of Children, Youth, and Families, who has
extensive volunteer experience in the community. Mr. Chanse highlighted the turnout for
applicants for the open Library Trustee position. Mr. Stokes asked when the trustees could
meet Castilla. Mr. Chanse said he could arrange a meeting. In DEI, staff had a conversation
about JD Vance’s Hillbilly Elegy in comparison with Isabel Wilkerson’s Caste. The next topic is
Wordslut: A Feminist Guide to Taking Back the English Language by Amanda Montell. Mr.
Chanse highlighted the library’s celebration of Black History Month. The library took over
operation of the CMTV public access to eventually expand programming virtually and the server
was recently moved into the library in January. STAR Spotlight went to Cara Drewry at Shadle
Park Library. The library would open late for an all-staff development meeting on Friday,
February 21. The library would present the draft Vision 2030 to the mayor’s cabinet soon. Mr.
Chanse highlighted other cabinet efforts moving forward.

Ms. Margil asked, regarding Library Legislative Day, if the cost of eBooks was a national issue
and not just a Washington State issue. Mr. Chanse affirmed and explained this is a national
issue and the goal would be to investigate the subsidization of access to digital library materials.
Ms. Margil asked if there was discussion at the state or national level about an effort to
negotiate on behalf of libraries as a collective. Mr. Chanse explained American Libraries
Association typically does this. Ms. Lambdin asked if there was purchasing group model
initiated through ALA. Mr. Chanse said many groups will not allow for consortiums. Mr. Stokes
and Mr. Chanse discussed some of the different initiatives for reducing costs of digital
materials. Mr. Stokes asked how much money would be saved for those initiatives. Mr. Chanse
said he did not have that information. No further questions.

COUNCIL LIASION REPORT

Ms. Klitzke shared she will be in Olympia with two other council members and was open to
bring forth library issues to different legislators. She covered some other initiatives she will be
involved with regarding public safety and economic issues. No further comments.

COMMUNICATIONS REPORT




SPOKANE

e
"h‘ PUBLIC LIBRARY

Ms. Murcar covered Marketing and Communications updates including the promotion of
Library Learning Week in January. Other highlights included communications about the
discontinuation of hoopla, the change in vendors for the software that accommodates Museum
Passes, Ms. Donovan’s participation in the EmpowerHER panel hosted by AAF Spokane, and the
creation of the team’s next campaign, My Library, My Story, which will be shared in March.

Mr. Chanse asked which coffee shops are participating in the My Library, My Story campaign,
and Ms. Murcar shared which organizations will participate. Mr. Stokes asked if these
organizations came to us or if the library reached out to them. Ms. Murcar highlighted
additional partners who are participating this campaign. No further questions.

PROGRAMMING REPORT

Mr. Johnson shared the year-in-review Programming Report for 2024. 2,249 events were
hosted in 2024 and nearly 70,000 people participated. Mr. Johnson covered other highlights
from the year including popular events and highly attended events. Mr. Stokes asked if the 777
music lessons were repeated people. Mr. Johnson said it is likely a mix and they are assessing to
see if they need a cap on how many lessons you can take to create more availability to the
community. No further questions.

NEW BUSINESS

15a. Update to Library Hours - Caris O'Malley

Mr. O’Malley recapped the item from January regarding the update to library hours and
covered the background information and benefits to changing hours.

The Library Board is requested to approve the proposed hours, effective June 1, 2025. Ms.
Margil moved to approve the motion. Ms. Lambdin seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

15b. EPA Community Change Grant — Nicole Edwards

Ms. Edwards covered the background for this item regarding the library being a sub-awardee to
the EPA Community Change grant in partnership with City of Spokane and being headed by
Gonzaga University. The total of this grant will cover five buildings around Spokane in areas
identified as disadvantaged communities, the library being two buildings represented in this
total.

We request board approval to participate in the Spokane Climate Resilience Project and to
authorize the Spokane Public Library’s role in public education, training, and facility use as it
relates to the resilience hubs. This approval will establish capital projects at the Central and
Liberty Park branch locations. There is no capital cost to the library for this project, it is all
covered by grant dollars through Gonzaga.

Ms. Lambdin asked if Gonzaga has received the funding. Ms. Edwards explained they have not
received the funding, but they have been awarded it. Mr. Stokes asked if they would receive



‘~" SPOKANE
"~‘ PUBLIC LIBRARY

the funding. Ms. Edwards explained that Gonzaga is taking on that guarantee they will provide
funding, and that the library will not be impacted by the risk. Ms. Margil asked if there is a

contractual agreement between the City and Gonzaga. Ms. Edwards confirmed. Ms. Margil
clarified if that amounts were covered. Ms. Edwards explained it was not in the written
agreement. Ms. Margil asked for clarification if library dollars will be utilized for the solar
panels. Ms. Edwards explained there will be no capital costs for the library as it is going through
the City grants department. Ms. Edwards offered to hold off on any action until the next
meeting so the board can review the materials. Ms. Margil asked if that decision would hold up
any movement of the paperwork for Gonzaga. Ms. Edwards and Mr. Chanse said that should
not delay any movement of the paperwork.

No action until March 18, 2025.

15c. 2024 Annual Report — Alina Murcar
The 2024 Annual Report video was played and Ms. Murcar covered highlights from the 2024
Annual Report. No questions.

15d. Teen Programming Update — Gina Cooper

Ms. Cooper shared highlights from the Will it Waffle program from 2024 and how those events
were structured. She promoted some of her upcoming cooking programs for middle and high
schoolers. Mr. Stokes asked about dietary restrictions and if those are taken into consideration.
Ms. Cooper explained there is an allergy announcement at the beginning of the event. Ms.
Lambdin asked what Ms. Cooper’s favorite creation was. Ms. Cooper did not try them and left
that to the teens. Ms. Lamdbin asked if having a local chef judge could come to these events
and talk about workforce development. Ms. Cooper enjoyed that idea and shared interest in
having more cooking events. No further questions.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
None

PUBLIC COMMENT
The public had the option to email trustee@spokanelibrary.org with any comments and none
were received.



mailto:trustee@spokanelibrary.org

"" SPOKANE
"~‘ PUBLIC LIBRARY

NEXT REGULAR MEETING
The next regular meeting will be March 18, 2025. Location will be at Indian Trail Library.

ADJOURNMENT f
The meeting adjourned at 5:58pm. (\ . P

|
Secretary j\/\ ™
Date 7/ 6/7;4»/‘

Chairman, Board of Trustees






